Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 04 September 2013 16:09

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Your Inwalid notification reference: 2013/5622 ANVALID - 6 The Qld Orchard
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The small acacia and robinia trees are located in the back garden of no 6 the Old Orchard
Paul Winner
Sent from my BlackB erry® smartphone en 02

From: Plarming <Planning@camden gov.uk>

Date: Wed, 4 Sep 2013 13:44 48 +0000

To

Subject: RE: Your Invalid notification reference: 2013/5622/INVALID - 6 The Old Orchard

Drear Paul and Mary Winner

Thank you for your ematl which has been used as a Tree Works notification which 1 am unsble to process as
you have not provided the exact location of the Robinia 1.€ front or rear garden.

Omnee 1 have this information, 1 will register the above record The council has up to 6 weeks to issueits
decision.

Many thanks

Matthias Gentet
Planning Technidan | Fast Track and Validation Team
Tel: 0207 974 5961 | Fax 020 7974 1680 | matthias. gentet@camden gov.uk

Development Management | Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment Directorste | Leondon Borough of Camden | Town Hall Extension | Argyle
Street | Londen | WCIH 8EQ
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